From: reg strar@tasb.org <reg strar@tasb.org>

Sent: Frday, February 14, 2020 10:18 AM CST

To: georga_m er@roundrock sd.org <georga_m er@roundrock sd.org>

Subject: Thank you for reg ster ng. Your conf rmat on number s #15832 for Governance Camp, Powered by Student Vo ce.
Attachment(s): "GovernanceCampPoweredbyStudentVo ce. cs"

Reg strat on Conf rmat on: Governance Camp, Powered by Student Vo ce - Conf rmat on #15832
Wednesday, 2/26/20 2:00 PM - Saturday, 2/29/20 10:30 AM

Galveston sland Convention Center

Thank you for your reg straton. A confrmaton w be sent to the reg strant's ema .

W th our new reg strat on system, you can now make ed ts to ex st ng reg strat on orders on ne. Dur ng prereg strat on
per ods, reg strat on orders can be v ewed, ed ted, or cance ed.

Th's s done through the b ue reg ster button and se ect ng V ew My Reg strat ons on the top r ght of the page.

If any changes to fees are warranted due to th s change, TASB w process those as appropr ate w th n one week upon
rece pt.

Get There Eary!
Jon fe ow attendees and TASB staff at the "Reg cept on" (reg strat on+recept on) Wednesday, 4:30-6 p.m., n the obby
of the Ga veston Convent on Center.

Edt Order

To add th s event to your ca endar, use the . cs f e attached to ths ema .

Order Details Cance
Registrant: Gonzales, Nikki

Item Price Quantity: Charge
Fu Reg strat on (Wednesday-Saturday) $395.00 1$395.00

"Reg cept on" (reg strat on+recept on)

Breakfast & Reg strat on Packet P ckup

Genera Sess on: Meryna Va ent ne

Team of E ght: The Board/Super ntendent Re at onsh p

Lead ng W thout Author ty

Lunch

Leav ng R pp es n Our Wor d and Beyond: An Exam nat on of the L fe of E eanor Rooseve t
Women n Leadersh p: Encouragement for Today + Insp rat on for Tomorrow
Recepton

Breakfast & Reg strat on Packet P ckup

Genera Sess on: Student Pane and Scho arsh p W nners

Emerg ng Issues for Texas Schoo Boards and Transgender Students
Students Insp red

Student Engagement? We re Not Do ng That!

Lunch

TEDx: Stor es Worth Shar ng

Students Insp red(2)

Genera Sess on: Just n Forsett

Breakfast by the Bay

SB 1566 Tranng

Additional Registrant Information

- If reg strant s a board member, how ong have they served on the schoo
board?: 1-5 Years

- How many years has th s reg strant attended th s Sem nar? (E ther n Corpus
Chr st or Ga veston): 4-6
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Registrant Total $395.00
Registrant: Moses, Mason

Item Price Quantity: Charge
Fu Reg strat on (Wednesday-Saturday) $395.00 1$395.00
"Reg cept on" (reg strat on+recept on) 1
Breakfast & Reg strat on Packet P ckup 1

Genera Sess on: Meryna Va ent ne 1



10 Th ngs Boards Need to Know Now about Governance Laws

Portra t of a Trustee: Top 5 Ins ghts Gathered from Serv ng Texas Board of Trustees
Lunch

Commun ty-Based Accountab ty: Des gn, Engage, and Launch
Cybersecur ty Framework: Preparat on, Imp ementat on, and Management
Recept on

Breakfast & Reg strat on Packet P ckup

Genera Sess on: Student Pane and Scho arsh p W nners

Focused on the Future, Focused on Commun ty

Students Insp red

Dare to R se Leadersh p Camp

Lunch

StuCo G ves Back

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

Registrant Total

Grand Total:

Amount Pa d:

Payment Informat on

Name On Card:

GHM er-BOT

Ony

Cred t Card Number: 2842

1311 Round
Rock Ave
Round Rock, TX
78681-4941

Amount: $790.00

Address:

XXXX=XXXX-XXXX-
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$395.00
$790.00
$790.00





